Minutes of the Delhi Medical Council meeting held on 08th May, 2024 in Conference Room, Ground Floor, B-Wing, Block-1, DMRC IT Park, Shastri Park, New Delhi-110053, is placed opposite for your kind perusal.

(Dr. Girish Tyagi) Secretary, DMC

President, DMC

Minutes of the Council meeting of the Delhi Medical Council held on 08th May, 2024 in Conference Room, Ground Floor, B-Wing, Block-1, DMRC IT Park, Shastri Park, New Delhi-110053.

A meeting of the Delhi Medical Council was convened 08th May, 2024 for 2.30 p.m. in Conference Room, Ground Floor, B-Wing, Block-1, DMRC IT Park, Shastri Park, New Delhi-110053.

The following were present:-

1.	Dr. Arun Gupta	President
2.	Dr. Naresh Chawla	Vice-President
3.	Dr. Raghav Aggarwal	Member
4.	Dr. Narendra Saini	Member
5.	Dr. Manish Narang	Member
6.	Dr. Manish Kumath	Member
7.	Dr. Mridu Dudeja	Member
8.	Dr. Vijay Dhankar	Member
9.	Dr. Sushil Kumar	Member
10.	Dr. Harish Gupta	Member
11.	Dr. Prem Kumar Aggarwal	Member
12.	Dr. Ashwani Dalmiya	Member
13.	Dr. Rakesh Kumar Gupta	Member
14.	Dr. Ashwani Goyal	Member
15.	Dr. Subhash Aggarwal	Member
The following member could not attend the meeting:-		
1.	Dr. P.N. Pandey	Member
2.	Dr. N.N. Mathur	Member
3.	Dr. Maneesh Singhal	Member
4.	Dr. Sumit Arora	Member
5.	Dr. Rajeev Sood	Member

Dean, Faculty of Medical Sciences
11. Dr. Vandana Bagga,

6. Dr. Saudan Singh

8. Dr. Pankaj Solanki

9. Dr. Ashwani Goyal

10. Dr. Sunita Kalra,

7. Dr Anil Kumar Bhalla

Member

Member

Member

Member Member

Member

Director General of Health Services

The following agenda was discussed:-

1. Minutes of the meeting held on 27th March, 2024.

The minutes of the Council meeting held on 27th March, 2024 was circulated to all the members present, for information.

2. Action taken report of minutes of the meeting held 27th March, 2024.

Action taken reports, which were circulated to all the members present, were approved. The same are appended herewith as **Annexure 'A'**.

3. To discuss cases of medical negligence and unethical conduct.

- (i) The Order of the Executive Committee in Complaint No. 3918 of Shri Ashok Mishra, r/o WZ 93-A, School Road, Uttam Nagar, New Delhi-110059, alleging medical negligence on the part of Dr. Sanjay Sharma, Dr. Mayank Gupta of Mata Chanan Devi Hospital, C-1, Lal Sai Mandir Marg, Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058 and Dr. Satbir Singh and Dr.Rakesh Mahajan of Mahajan Hospital, A-4, Milap Nagar, Uttam Nagar, New Delhi-110059, in the treatment administered to complainant, was confirmed by the Delhi Medical Council.
- (ii) The Order of the Executive Committee in complaint No. 3644 of Ms Kajal, r/o Dwarka Sector 16, Nand Vihar, House No. Q11, New Delhi 110078, alleging medical negligence and professional misconduct on the part of Dr. Vikas Gupta, Healing Hands PG Gynaecology and Urology Centre, BF-94 Lal Sai Mandir Marg, Between Hari Nagar, Depot Crossing Delhi Haat Janak Puri, New Delhi-110058, was confirmed by the Delhi Medical Council.
- (iii) The Order of the Executive Committee in complaint No.3592 of Shri Pankaj Punia, House No.1200, Dayal Singh Colony, Hansi Hisar, Haryana, alleging medical negligence on the part of Dr. Sunny Chopra, RLKC Metro Hospital, Pandav Nagar, Ranjeet Nagar, near Shadipur metro Station, Delhi, in the treatment administered to complainant's mother Smt. Nirmala Devi, was confirmed by the Delhi Medical Council.
- (iv) The Order of the Executive Committee in complaint No.3844- of Shri Mohd Danish Saifi, s/o Shri Islamuddin r/o F-18/6, Shahin Bagh, Abul Fazal Enclave, Part-2, Jamia Nagar, Okhla New Delhi-110025 alleging medical negligence on the part of Dr. Neeti Purkait of Holy Family Hospital in preparation of radiology report of complainant's mother Smt. Shahida Begum, was confirmed by the Delhi Medical Council.

- (v) The Order of the Executive Committee in complaint No.3333 of Smt. Reenu Panchal r/o F-51, C, Vishwakarma Colony, New Delhi-110044, alleging professional misconduct on the part of Dr. Neelima Gupta, E-580, Greater Kailash Part-2 New Delhi-110048, was confirmed by the Delhi Medical Council.
- (vi) The Order of the Disciplinary Committee in complaint No.3525- A representation form Police Station KNK Marg, seeking medical opinion, in respect of alleged medical negligence on the part of doctors of ESI Hospital in the treatment of Shri Rattan Singh, s/o Shri Rajinder Singh, r/o H.No. 214, Village Jaunti North West Delhi, was confirmed by the Delhi Medical Council.
- (vii) The Order of the Disciplinary Committee in complaint No. 3664 -A representation from Police Station, Kalkaji, New Delhi, seeking medical opinion on a complaint of Shri Shamsher Singh, r/o- 327/4, Govind Puri, New Delhi, alleging medical negligence on the part of the doctors of Apollo Cradle Hospital, R-2, Nehru Enclave, Kalkaji, South East Delhi, in the treatment administered to complainant's mother Smt Kamaljeet Kaur, resulting in her death on 30.06.2022 at National Heart Institute, where she subsequently received treatment, was taken up for confirmation before Delhi Medical Council.

Dr. Raghav Aggarwal recused himself from the proceedings.

Whilst confirming the Order of the Disciplinary Committee, the Council observed the following observations, mentioned at point (4) of the Disciplinary Committee's Order, be expunged, as the same are not warranted.

"is reflective of the fact that Dr. Vishakha Munjal was not diligent in making correct assessment of patient's condition."

The Order of the Disciplinary Committee stands modified to this extent and the modified Order is confirmed.

(viii) The Order of the Disciplinary Committee in complaint No. 3704 of Shri Vijay Paswan r/o Gali No. 08, Wazirabad Gaon, Ganesh Chowk (near Aakash Library), Post office-Burari, Delhi-110084, alleging medical negligence on the part of doctors of Max Hospital Saket New Delhi, in the treatment of the complainant, was taken up for hearing before the Disciplinary Committee of the Delhi Medical Council, was taken up for confirmation before the Delhi Medical Council. Whilst confirming the Order of the Disciplinary Committee, the Council directed that the observation 'Based on the clinical presentation and ECG and Troponin test findings, coronary angiography should have been done before permanent pacemaker implantation, followed by PCI of right coronary artery', made in the second sentence at point (3) of the Disciplinary Committee's Order, be substituted with 'Based on the clinical presentation and ECG and Troponin test findings, coronary angiography could have been done before permanent pacemaker implantation, followed by PCI of right coronary artery'.

The Order of the Disciplinary Committee stands modified to this extent and the modified Order is confirmed.

(ix) The Order of the Disciplinary Committee in complaint No. 3803 -A representation from Police Station Dabri Delhi, seeking medical opinion in respect of death of Smt. Renu w/o Shri Ajay Kumar r/o H.No. A-43, A-Block, Gali No. 2, Mahavir Enclave part-2, Delhi, allegedly due to medical negligence on the part of the doctors of Laxmi Clinic, RZ-G-11, Som Bazar, 30 Feet Road, Sita Puri, part-II, New Delhi-110045, resulting in her death on 08.06.2022 at DDU Hospital, where she subsequently received treatment, was taken up for confirmation before the Delhi Medical Council.

Whilst confirming the Order of the Disciplinary Committee, the Council observed that the punishment of removal of name awarded by the Disciplinary Committee to Dr. Vishal Rajput (Delhi Medical Council Registration No.DMC/R/9256) for a period of 90 days from the State Medical Register will not serve the interest of justice, as he has indulged in unethical conduct of promoting quackery; hence, the Council directs that punishment of removal of name of Dr. Vishal Rajput (Delhi Medical Council Registration No.DMC/R/9256) for a period of 90 days from the State Medical Register be enhanced and his name (Dr. Vishal Rajput, Delhi Medical Council Registration No.DMC/R/9256) be removed from the State Medical Register of the Delhi Medical Council for a period of 180 days and directs him that he should refrain from such unethical practices, for future.

The Council further observed that the opinion of the Council on the issue of medical negligence is final, however, the order directing the removal of name of (Dr. Vishal

Rajput, Delhi Medical Council Registration No.DMC/R/9256) from the State Medical Register of Delhi Medical Council shall come into effect after 60 days from the date of the Order.

This observation is to be incorporated in the final Order to be issued. The Order of the Disciplinary Committee stands modified to this extent and the modified Order is confirmed.

- x) The Order of the Disciplinary Committee in complaint No. 2940 A representation from police station, Vivek Vihar, Delhi, seeking medical opinion on a complaint of Shri Ratnesh r/o-233, Indra Colony, Gali No.04, Sahibabad, Ghaziabad, UP-201005, alleging medical negligence in the treatment of complainant's wife Smt. Shobhaat ESIC Hospital, Jhilmil, Delhi-110095, was confirmed by the Delhi Medical Council.
- The Order of the Disciplinary Committee in complaint No. 3873 A representation from Police Station, Prashant Vihar, Delhi, seeking medical opinion on a complaint of Shri Vijay Yadav, r/o- Khasra No. 677, Plot No.07, Near Cake Factory Alipur, Delhi-110036, alleging medical negligence on the part of the doctors of City Hospital, Main Bazar, Samepur, Delhi-110042, in the treatment administered to the complainant's wife Smt Shilpi Kumari, resulting in her death on 16.03.2023 at Santom Hospital where she subsequently received treatment, was confirmed by the Delhi Medical Council.
- xii) The Order of the Disciplinary Committee in complaint No. 3324 A representation from Police Station Safdarjung Enclave, New Delhi, seeking medical opinion on a complaint of Smt Pushplata w/o Shri Chandan ,r/o- D-2/259, Harsh Vihar, Hari Nagar Extn. Part III, Jaipur, Badarpur, Delhi, alleging medical negligence on the part of doctors of Safdarjung Hospital, in the treatment administered to complainant and her new born baby, resulting in death of new born baby, was confirmed by the Delhi Medical Council.
 - Dr. Manish Kumath recused himself from the proceedings.
- xiii) The Order of the Disciplinary Committee in complaint No. 3832 a representation from Crime Branch Sunlight Colony, seeking medical opinion on a complaint of Smt. Yashika Garg, alleging medical negligence on the part of Dr. Ashish Khare and Dr. Rakhi of Luxury Aesthetics S-347, 2nd Floor, Panchsheel Park, New Delhi-110017, in the

treatment of complainant, was taken up for confirmation before the Delhi Medical Council.

Whilst confirming the decision of the Disciplinary Committee, the Council observed that in facts and circumstances of this case, the punishment of removal of name of Dr. Ashish Khare (Delhi Medical Council Registration No.DMC/R/2800) for a period of 30 days from the State Medical Register of the Delhi Medical Council, will not serve the interest of justice; hence, the Council directs that punishment awarded to Dr. Ashish Khare be enhanced and the name of Dr. Ashish Khare (Delhi Medical Council Registration No.DMC/R/2800) be removed for a period of 90 days from the State Medical Register of the Delhi Medical Council.

The Council further confirmed the punishment of warning awarded by the Disciplinary Committee to Dr. Vikas Tiwari (Delhi Medical Council Registration No.74332)

The Council further observed that the Order directing the removal of name from the State Medical Register of Delhi Medical Council and issuance of warning shall come into effect after 60 days from the date of the Order.

This observation is to be incorporated in the final Order to be issued. The Order of the Disciplinary Committee stands modified to this extent and the modified Order is confirmed.

4. To discuss about the Minutes of the Anti Quackery Committee

The Secretary informed that there are no minutes of the Anti-Quackery Committee of the Delhi Medical Council on which discussion is required, as no meeting of the Anti-Quackery Committee of the Delhi Medical Council had been convened

5. To discuss about the Minutes of the Finance Committee.

The minutes of the meeting of the Finance Committee of the Delhi Medical Council held on 16th April, 2024, which were circulated to the members present (appended herewith as annexure 'B', were confirmed.

6. Any other item with permission of Chair.

i) The issue of sending the decision of the Executive Committee or the Disciplinary Committee to the members alongwith the agenda for the Council Meeting, was taken up for consideration.

The Council unanimously observed that to ensure the confidentiality of the decision of the Executive Committee and Disciplinary Committee in complaints of medical negligence and professional misconduct; the details of the same need not be circulated in advance alongwith the agenda; however, if any member is desirous of examining or inspecting the case file pertaining to the decision of the Executive Committee or the Disciplinary Committee, he/she may do so by visiting the office three days prior to the scheduled Council Meeting.

The Council further directed that in all cases where a vacancy has arisen in the office of the member and a new name has been received to fill up that vacancy and Government has been requested for notification of the new member and the same has not been done, a reminder letter be send to the Government in this regard.

> (Dr. Girish Tyagi) Secretary